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Bitcoin offers privacy—as long as you don't cash out or spend it «*
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http://www.boi.org.il/he/NewsAndPublications/PressReleases/Pages/19-02-2014-BitCoin.aspx
https://taxes.gov.il/incometax/documents/hozrim/hoz_x_2017_tyota.pdf
http://www.isa.gov.il/%D7%92%D7%95%D7%A4%D7%99%D7%9D %D7%9E%D7%A4%D7%95%D7%A7%D7%97%D7%99%D7%9D/Exchange/Reports and Publications/Documents/crypto_TASE.pdf
http://www.israeldefense.co.il/he/node/32548
http://www.israeldefense.co.il/he/node/32548
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https://taxes.gov.il/incometax/documents/hozrim/hoz_x_2017_tyota.pdf
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http://www.isa.gov.il/%D7%92%D7%95%D7%A4%D7%99%D7%9D %D7%9E%D7%A4%D7%95%D7%A7%D7%97%D7%99%D7%9D/Exchange/Reports and Publications/Documents/crypto_TASE.pdf

1IN N12A7N 1I0'X IX - [IN N1A7N 1I0'N7 NIvNN

(j.LaW

Innovative Legal Council

AXIND TWN 7¥ 07070 nywo ny'an? aT'n'h nv7nn 2013
7V N0 [l [In 1270 o' 7in n7nn :(FinCen) 'R KN
,ANON NINIIDVO NNAITI DM'IXIVA'I NIYALNA D'7OIYN D70V
LTIVE "D

NIXpoY 7w TIy'n @

D'NTN D'V YT ©

TIVI "NITIYN" NIXPOY 7V NIi*T NN



1IN N12A7N 1I0'X IX - [IN N1A7N 1I0'N7 NIvNN

(j.LaW

Innovative Legal Council

iy / ‘ \ " \,-\ s 3
-~ | : ey | . 1

"l
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA -v- ROBERT M. FAIELLA, a/k/a
"BTCKing," and CHARLIE SHREM, Defendants

“Defendants in this
case are charged in connection with their operation of an underground market in the

virtual currency "Bitcoin" via the website "Silk Road.” Defendant Faiella is charged with
one count of operating an unlicensed money transmitting business in violation of 18 U.S.C.
§ 1960, Indictment ("Ind.") 9 1 (Count One), and one count of conspiracy to commit

money laundering in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1956(h), Ind. 19 3-5 (Count Three). ”
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Pursuant to a seizure warrant issued by the United States District Court for the District of New Jersey under the authority

' f18 U.S.C., §§ 981, 1956 (a)(1)(A), and 1960 - rt of a joint | for t ti d action by:
,nl'ﬂT nafa ,annﬁ ' [ a- U.S.?)r;panmeniso‘;jus:c:{ONZrt:\:r:r:)i(:tiie::fncgl?fi:rani:):::C:m:::eryCrimeand II?D ]']l']'J)}'? ijr’]w
"mwaMt. Gox ,n471ya ni4 Intellectual Property Section ' NIN'NY ,0Nn NN
"7 296-n n7yn%? v 10,000-n n7yn"? v

Internal Revenue Service - Criminal Investigation

Homeland Security Investigations

Federal Bureau of Investigation

U.S. Secret Service jl?l_ll
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation - Office of Inspector General
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Israel is one of at least 74
countries hit by massive
extortion cyberattack

Security firms record more than 45,000 attacks worldwide as fast-
spreading 'ransomware' hits hospitals, health systems, telecoms

Ransomware Attacks :2017
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